

From: [Castillo, Sindulfo SAJ](#)
To: [Soto, Jose](#)
Cc: [Sasso, Johann M SAJ](#)
Subject: RE: Huge Marina planned for Coral Bay
Date: Friday, September 12, 2014 3:08:26 PM

Jose,

We are to entertain a JPA on this project shortly. It has CZM concurrence. Johann Sasso has it for action.

We already received communication to their opposition to the marina. Thanks for the heads up.

Sindulfo Castillo, P.E.
Chief, Antilles Regulatory Section
400 Fernandez Juncos Avenue, San Juan, PR 00901
787-729-6905, ext. 3054; Fax 787-729-6906

Link to Regulations, Permit Applications, Public Notices & More at:
<http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx>

Assist us to better serve you by completing customer survey at:
http://corpsmapu.usace.army.mil/cm_apex/f?p=regulatory_survey

-----Original Message-----

From: Soto, Jose [<mailto:Soto.Jose@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 9:33 AM
To: Castillo, Sindulfo SAJ
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Huge Marina planned for Coral Bay

Greetings! I just received the attached letter regarding a huge marina development proposed for Coral Bay. From the letter, it appears that the project is undergoing CZM permitting in the VI. Is a permit application in the works? Thanks!
